Phoenix Partnership

November 11, 2016

Ms. Melanie Bachman,
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket No. 421 Application of Phoenix Partnership, LLC,
For a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need for the Construction, Maintenance and Operation of a

Telecommunications Facility at 158 Edison Road Town of Trumbull.
NOTICE OF COMPLETION

Dear Attorney Bachman:

Phoenix hereby provides notice that the construction of the above
mentioned site is complete as of November 7, 2016.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Z

Keith Coppins

CC: Parties and Intervenors
Town of Trumbull

110 Washington Avenue North Haven, Connecticut 06473
Phone - 203-623-3287 Fax 203-234-6398



